# **RESUME**



S. B. College, Dept. of Psychology, Maulabag, Ara – 802301. Mob:- 7000595919. E-mail- krishna.nipccd@gmail.com Website- http://personalityhelp.page.tl Blog-http://www.fropper.com/ezBlogs/krishna\_11v95

### DR KRISHNA CHANDRA CHOUDHARY

Dr. Krishna Chandra Choudhary is HOD & Assistant Professor, Dept. of Psychology, S. B. College, Ara under Veer Kunwar Singh University, Ara. He had worked as a Faculty Member in NIPCCD, (MWCD, Govt. of India); Counsellor in National Commission for Women, (MWCD, Govt. of India) and JNU; National Health Consultant (Research Officer) in NIHFW, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India and prior to that he was JPF (Research Fellow) in NCERT. He has done Ph.D. from Jamia Millia Islammia (a central university) and also qualified UGC NET–JRF. He has written more than 150 articles in national and international journals of repute, besides having presented research papers and attended national and international conferences, workshops and seminars. He has also written three books related to psychology, women's and children issues concerning of high level receiving appreciation throughout in academic circle. He is having more than 15 years' experience in teaching, training, research and documentation.

## **Professional Work Experience**

### Over Fifteen years experience as a

- ➤ HOD & Assistant Professor, Dept. of Psychology, S. B. College, Ara (From 03 July 2017 to till date).
  - Faculty Member in NIPCCD, Regional Center Indore (From 28 March 2011 to 29 June 2017).
  - Counsellor in NCW, Delhi (From 1 Jan. 2011 to 27 March 2011).
  - Counsellor in JNU Health Center, Delhi (From June 2009 to May 2010).
  - Consultant (Research Officer) in NIHFW, Delhi (From Nov. 2008 to May 2009).
  - ➤ JPF in NCERT, Delhi (From May 2008 to Nov. 2008).
  - Counsellor in Prayas (Institute of Juvenile Justice), Delhi (From 1 Aug. 2002 to 11 Nov. 2005).

## Other Professional Experiences/Organization Associated with

- ➤ District Nodal Officer & Programme Officer, National Service Scheme (NSS)
- ➤ District Nodal Officer, Red Ribbon Club (RRC), BSACS
- ➤ Head, Sehat Centre, Health Department, BSACS
- ➤ Head, Guidance & Counselling Centre
- > Life Time Member of Indian Red Cross Society.

#### **Education**

- ➤ UGC NET-JRF Qualified.
- > Ph.D. in Psychology, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi.

## **Professional Qualification**

- > PG Diploma in **Guidance & Counselling** from Annamalai University.
- ➤ PG Diploma in **Sociology of Health** from Annamalai University, Tamilnadu.
- ➤ PG Diploma in **Disaster Management** from IGNOU.
- ➤ PG Diploma in NGO Management from Annamalai University.
- ➤ Diploma in **HIV/AIDS & Family Education** (DAFE) from IGNOU.
- > Prepare the **Pilot Project on HIV/AIDS Awareness** on behalf of IGNOU.
- > Certificate in "Youth Work" VishwaYuva Kendra (International Youth Center), Delhi.
- ➤ Mastering Office 2000 & CCP From Tata Infotech Education

### Three Books Published & 150 Research Papers/Articles

- "Prarambhik Balyavastha Dekhbhal, Vikash Aur Shiksha
- "Stri Vimarsh: Aadhunik Yug Ka Nya Kshitij"
- "Mahila Sashaktikaran" (e-edition also)
- Contributed more than 150 research papers/articles to national/international journals.